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State of Florf~ • .... . . .. , .. 

·M·E-M..O.R·A·N·D-U·M· 

DATE1 AuRWf 28, 1997 
TO: Divlsion of Legal Servlcea (Pena) 

FROM: Walter D'Hieteleer, Dl.nlccor, Dlvltlon of Communications 't;c> 
RE: Doc:k£t No. 9QDOO.TC; Request for name cha.o&e on Pay Telepbooe Certifacatc No. 

4238 from lJ'R Tdepbooea UoJ!mlt.M, Ioc. to ETS Paypbooes of Florida, loc. 

lJ'R TeiepOOoea UnJjmjwt, Ioc. bu rcquesrcd a oame chJ.nae oo ira Cenifacatc No. 4238 
from LPR Telepbooes Uollmlttd, Ioc. to ETS Paypbooes of Florida, Inc. 

Since tbe cha.o&e does DOt involve a ch:UJIC io CODIJ'OI or tranSfer or wets, It is my 
recommendation that tbe na.me cbanae be aclcoowlcdgcd and that tbe certlfutc be reissued. 

Ar. required in Cbapt.er 2.07, Section C.3 of tbe -\dminlJtrative Procedures, this ls to 
inform you that I coocur with tbe name cqe on Certifu:atc of Public Convenience and 
Necessity No. 4238 from LPR Telepbooes Uollm.itcd, Ioc. to ETS Paypbooes of Florida, Inc. 

c:Recon!J and Reportl.oa 
N. Pruin 
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